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CONFIDENTIAL

January 15, 2025

VIA: Email

Elena Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Email: elena@judgewatch.org

Re: Notice of Determination Not to Investigate a Complaint
Dear Ms. Sassower:

This Office acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated October 24, 2024, concerning the
professional conduct of an attorney (BK).

Please be advised that the function of the Attorney Grievance Committee is to investigate acts of
professional misconduct committed by attorneys. When a complaint is received, it is reviewed to
determine if the allegations involve behavior which could constitute professional misconduct by the
attorney. An attorney may be found to have engaged in professional misconduct if it can be proven
that an ethical rule or law was violated. If there is a sufficient basis to conduct an investigation, the
matter will be assigned for investigation. However, pursuant to the Rules for Attorney Disciplinary
Matters, §1240.7(d)(1)(1), there are instances where, after initial screening, the Chief Attorney may
decline to investigate a complaint due to other reasons. After reviewing your complaint, it has been
determined that it does not state a complaint of professional misconduct.

If it is your feeling that your legal rights need protection, it is recommended that you consult with
an attorney of your own choosing. This Office is not permitted to give you legal advice or act as
your attorney.

Therefore, although your efforts are appreciated, this Office is unable to assist you. Please be
advised that pursuant to Rule §1240.7(e)(3) you may submit a written request for reconsideration of
this determination by correspondence addressed to the Chair of the Committee and sent to the



address listed above within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter. Your written request
for reconsideration should include additional information and/or argument not previously
submitted with your complaint. If you seek reconsideration, please allow up to ninety days
for processing your request.

Very truly yours,

A

Monica A. Dufty
Chief Attorney
MAD/cma



